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MONTANA 2701 Prospect » PO Box 201001

Department of Transportation Malcolm “Mack” Long, Director Helena MT 59620-1001
Memorandum

To: E-Distribution

From: Megan Cail, P.E%

Highways Design Engineer
Date: 7/19/2023
Subject: Project Limits on Plans

Background and Objective

Plan set title sheets are no longer used as the true source of preconstruction linear referencing data. See
the Project Linear Referencing Memo dated 11/30/2018 (Revised 3/9/23). Repeated questions have
come up about what types of work are included in project limits and which types should be excluded from
or noted separately on the title sheet. This memo establishes criteria for project limits and project length
shown on the plan set title sheet.

Guidance

Project limits and project length are calculated based on the extent of work performed on the mainline
roadway. The following should be shown separately on the title sheet and not included in the project
length (if they are outside the limits of mainline roadway work):

e Guardrail

e Temporary Crossover

e Permanent Crossover (is included in linear referencing table project limits in the PFR/SOW and
SOW documents)

e Ramp Work

Attached are example title sheets.

If you have any questions, please contact the Highways Engineer.

E-Distribution:
MDT Engineering Bureau Chiefs
MDT District Preconstruction — Project Engineers
MDT Road Design Checkers
Pavement Analysis Engineer
Operations Manager
Maintenance Administrator
Statewide & Urban Planning Section Supervisor
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